Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Thursday, 28 January 2021 3:04 PM

yvonne@everestlawllc.com

Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong
aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE GBC6132Z AND YP439M ON 02/01/2021

210128 1119hrs Report of Client (YP439M).pdf(ins).pdf

Your Reference: TA.2021.2867.ya(b)
Our Reference : 7999830818SG003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Steve Chen Tsue Yee

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohammed Rasul

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear
the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam
AlIG
FNOL Adjuster |



Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 12:21 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [NOA]Our ref: TA.2021.2867.ya(b) AIG ref : GBC6132Z

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Our ref : TA.2021.2867.ya(b)
Your ref : GBC6132Z

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
No. 78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Department
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

CLAIMANT: EDMUND VEHICLE RENTAL PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP439M & GBC6132Z ON 02 JANUARY 2021 ALONG 291 YISHUN STREET 22 AT ABOUT 1505 HOURS

We are instructed by EDMUND VEHICLE RENTAL PTE LTD to notify you (the insurer of GBC61322) of a road traffic accident on 02 JANUARY 2021 ALONG 291 YISHUN STREET 22 AT
ABOUT 1505 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration number YP439M and vehicle registration number GBC6132Z driven by your insured at the material time.

A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle YP439M has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle:
1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle; and

2. Please forward a copy of your insured’s report.

Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

1.Cheong KH (CL Apprasier Pte Ltd) 6. How Andrew (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. Michael Yap (Mc-Coy Appraisal Pte Ltd) 7. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd)
3. Dixon Yeo (Treasure Appraisal Services) 8. Yap Teck Chye (Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4. Fong Kok Heng (Automax Survey) 9. Philip Foo (Precision Appraisal Services)

5. Chang Fuh Keong,Dave (Sincere Appraisal Services) 10. Patrick Ng (Carlink Consultancy)

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.
[As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate with us via email to avoid any delay in reply. Stay safe and take care.]

Regards,
Yvonne Ang
Paralegal/In-house counsel

M/s Everest Law LLC
No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.



